

Wei Xia, Ph.D.

Eastern Institute of Technology, Ningbo, China

Email: wxia@eitech.edu.cn

Google Scholar: <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=0jTpNa4AAAAJ&hl=zh-CN>

Web of Science: <https://www.webofscience.com/wos/author/record/1887572>

【Summary】 Wei Xia is Assistant Professor of the Eastern Institute of Technology, Ningbo, China. He holds a Ph.D. degree from Peking University and worked as Postdoctoral Associate and Associate Research Fellow in Western University and Southern University of Science and Technology, respectively. His research interests include electrochemical energy storage and conversion, crystal structure, and neutron scattering. He has published over 50 papers in international peer-reviewed journals, including *Chemical Reviews*, *Journal of the American Chemical Society*, *Energy & Environmental Science*, *Angewandte Chemie-International Edition*, *Advanced Materials* and *Nano Letters*, with over 8000 citations and H-index of 32.

Education

2011-2016: Peking University, Ph.D. (Advanced Materials and Mechanics)

2014: Argonne National Laboratory, Visiting Student

2007-2011: University of Science and Technology Beijing, Bachelor (Material Physics)

Work Experience

2022.07-Present: Eastern Institute of Technology, Ningbo, Assistant Professor

2022.02-2022.06: Southern University of Science and Technology, Associate Research Fellow

2019.09-2022.02: Western University, Postdoctoral Associate & Visiting Professor

2019.03-2019.09: Southern University of Science and Technology, Associate Research Fellow

2016.07-2019.02: Battery R&D Center of World Top 500 Company, Engineer

Research Field

Solid-State Batteries, Neutron Scattering, Automated Synthesis and Structural Analysis of Crystalline Materials

Awards and Honors

2023: World Top 2% Scientists

2021: Shenzhen Overseas High-Caliber Personnel (Level C)

2016: Outstanding PhD thesis of Peking University

10 Representative Papers (‡co-first author; *corresponding author)

[1] Pengcheng Yu, Haochang Zhang, Fiaz Hussain, Jing Luo, Wen Tang, Jiuwei Lei, Lei Gao, Denys Butenko, Changhong Wang, Jinlong Zhu, Wen Yin, Hao Zhang, Songbai Han*, Ruqiang Zou*, Wei Chen, Yusheng Zhao, **Wei Xia***, Xueliang Sun*, Lithium metal compatible antiferroelectric electrolytes for solid-state batteries, *Journal of the American Chemical Society*, 2024, 10.1021/jacs.4c02170.

- [2] Jin-Xiu Chen, Jin-Hao Zhang, Xiao-Zhong Fan, Fang-Fang Wang, Wen Tang, **Wei Xia***, Yusheng Zhao*, Long Kong*, *Energy & Environmental Science*, 2024, 10.1039/D3EE03809B.
- [3] Fiaz Hussain, Pengcheng Yu, Jinlong Zhu, Hui Xia*, Yusheng Zhao*, **Wei Xia***. Theoretical prediction of spinel $\text{Na}_2\text{In}_x\text{Sc}_{0.666-x}\text{Cl}_4$ and rock-salt $\text{Na}_3\text{In}_{1-x}\text{Sc}_x\text{Cl}_6$ superionic conductors for all-solid-state sodium-ion batteries. *Advanced Theory and Simulations*, 2023, 6(1): 2200569.
- [4] **Wei Xia**‡, Yang Zhao‡, Feipeng Zhao‡, Keegan Adair, Ruo Zhao, Shuai Li, Ruqiang Zou*, Yusheng Zhao*, Xueliang Sun*, Antiperovskite electrolytes for solid-state batteries, *Chemical Reviews*, 2022, 122(3): 3763-3819.
- [5] Hao Zhang‡, **Wei Xia**‡, Haoming Shen, Wenhan Guo, Zibin Liang, Kexin Zhang, Yingxiao Wu, Bingjun Zhu, Ruqiang Zou*, Antiperovskite intermetallic nanoparticles for enhanced oxygen reduction, *Angewandte Chemie International Edition*, 2020, 59(5): 1871-1877.
- [6] **Wei Xia**‡, Chong Qu‡, Zibin Liang, Bote Zhao, Shuge Dai, Bin Qiu, Yang Jiao, Qiaobao Zhang, Xinyu Huang, Wenhan Guo, Dai Dang, Ruqiang Zou*, Dingguo Xia*, Qiang Xu*, Meilin Liu*, High-performance energy storage and conversion materials derived from a single metal-organic framework/graphene aerogel composite, *Nano Letters*, 2017, 17(5): 2788-2795.
- [7] Qi-Long Zhu‡, **Wei Xia**‡, Tomoki Akita, Ruqiang Zou*, Qiang Xu*, Metal-organic framework-derived honeycomb-like open porous nanostructures as precious-metal-free catalysts for highly efficient oxygen electroreduction, *Advanced Materials*, 2016, 28(30), 6391-6398.
- [8] **Wei Xia**, Asif Mahmood, Zibin Liang, Ruqiang Zou*, Shaojun Guo*, Earth-abundant nanomaterials for oxygen reduction, *Angewandte Chemie International Edition*, 2016, 55(8): 2650-2676.
- [9] **Wei Xia**‡, Asif Mahmood‡, Ruqiang Zou*, Qiang Xu*, Metal-organic frameworks and their derived nanostructures for electrochemical energy storage and conversion, *Energy & Environmental Science*, 2015, 8(7): 1837-1866.
- [10] **Wei Xia**, Ruqiang Zou*, Li An, Dingguo Xia, Shaojun Guo*, A metal-organic framework route to in situ encapsulation of $\text{Co}@\text{Co}_3\text{O}_4@\text{C}$ core@shell nanoparticles into a highly ordered porous carbon matrix for oxygen reduction, *Energy & Environmental Science*, 2015, 8(2): 568-576.

Paper List (‡co-first author; *corresponding author)

- [54] Pengcheng Yu, Haochang Zhang, Fiaz Hussain, Jing Luo, Wen Tang, Jiuwei Lei, Lei Gao, Denys Butenko, Changhong Wang, Jinlong Zhu, Wen Yin, Hao Zhang, Songbai Han*, Ruqiang Zou*, Wei Chen, Yusheng Zhao, **Wei Xia***, Xueliang Sun*, Lithium metal compatible antiferrofluorite electrolytes for solid-state batteries, *Journal of the American Chemical Society*, 2024, 10.1021/jacs.4c02170.
- [53] Jin-Xiu Chen, Jin-Hao Zhang, Xiao-Zhong Fan, Fang-Fang Wang, Wen Tang, **Wei Xia***, Yusheng Zhao*, Long Kong*, *Energy & Environmental Science*, 2024, 10.1039/D3EE03809B.
- [52] Weihai Li, James A Quirk, Minsi Li, **Wei Xia**, Lucy M Morgan, Wen Yin, Matthew Zheng, Leighanne C Gallington, Yang Ren, Ning Zhu, Graham King, Renfei Feng, Ruying Li, James A Dawson*, Tsun-Kong Sham*, Xueliang Sun*, Precise tailoring of lithium-ion transport for ultra-long-cycling dendrite-free all-solid-state lithium metal batteries, *Advanced Materials*, 2024, 36(13), 2302647.
- [51] Ruigang Wang, Zepeng Liu, Lian Xiang*, Yong Sun, **Wei Xia**, Analysis of atomic thermal vibration of CrN based on rietveld refinement method, *Phys. Status Solidi B*, 2024, 261(3), 2300195.
- [50] Hao Zhang*, Feilong Xu, Xingyu Chen, **Wei Xia***, Unraveling the correlation between structure and lithium ionic migration of metal halide solid-state electrolytes via neutron powder diffraction, *Batteries*, 2023, 9(10), 510.

- [49] Fiaz Hussain, Jinlong Zhu*, Yusheng Zhao, **Wei Xia***, Vacancy mediated fast sodium-conduction in halide sodalites: a theoretical study, *Materials Today Chemistry*, 2023, 33, 101746.
- [48] Jia-Yue Duan, Jin-Xiu Chen, Fang-Fang Wang, Jin-Hao Zhang, Xiao-Zhong Fan, Liping Wang, Yingze Song, **Wei Xia***, Yusheng Zhao*, Long Kong*, Ambiently fostering solid electrolyte interphase for low-temperature lithium metal batteries, *Journal of Energy Chemistry*, 2023, 87, 473-478.
- [47] Wen Tang, **Wei Xia***, Fiaz Hussain, Jinlong Zhu, Songbai Han, Wen Yin, Pengcheng Yu, Jiuwei Lei, Denys S Butenko, Liping Wang, Yusheng Zhao, A dual-halogen electrolyte for protective-layer-free all-solid-state lithium batteries, *Journal of Power Sources*, 2023, 568, 232992.
- [46] Xinyu Zhang, Denys Butenko, Lei Gao, Xinyan Ye, Bolong Hong, Songbai Han, **Wei Xia**, Shaofei Wang*, Yang Sun*, Yusheng Zhao, Jinlong Zhu*, Synergistic Ion Diffusion in Lithium Titanium Phosphate Conductors: A Tale from Solo to Ensemble, *Chemistry of Materials*, 2023, 35(11), 4541-4548.
- [45] Fiaz Hussain, Hamza Maqbool, Songbai Han, Liping Wang, Jinlong Zhu*, Yusheng Zhao, **Wei Xia***, Na₂FeS₂ cathode for sodium-ion batteries: a theoretical study, *ACS Applied Energy Materials*, 2023, 6(14), 7563-7570.
- [44] Fiaz Hussain, Pengcheng Yu, Jinlong Zhu, Hui Xia*, Yusheng Zhao*, **Wei Xia***, Theoretical prediction of spinel Na₂In_xSc_{0.666-x}Cl₄ and rock-salt Na₃In_{1-x}Sc_xCl₆ superionic conductors for all-solid-state sodium-ion batteries, *Advanced Theory and Simulations*, 2023, 6(1), 2200569.
- [43] Lei Gao, Manrong Song, Ruo Zhao*, Songbai Han*, Jinlong Zhu, **Wei Xia**, Juncao Bian, Liping Wang, Song Gao, Yonggang Wang, Ruqiang Zou*, Yusheng Zhao*, Effects of fluorination on crystal structure and electrochemical performance of antiperovskite solid electrolytes, *Journal of Energy Chemistry*, 2023, 77, 521-528.
- [42] Fiaz Hussain, Jinlong Zhu, Hui Xia*, Yusheng Zhao*, **Wei Xia***, Theoretical insights on the comparison of Li-ion conductivity in halide superionic conductors Li₃MCl₆, Li₂M_{2/3}Cl₄, and LiMCl₄ (M= Y, Sc, Al, and Sm), *The Journal of Physical Chemistry C*, 2022, 126(31), 13105-13113.
- [41] **Wei Xia**‡, Yang Zhao‡, Feipeng Zhao‡, Keegan Adair, Ruo Zhao, Shuai Li, Ruqiang Zou*, Yusheng Zhao*, Xueliang Sun*, Antiperovskite electrolytes for solid-state batteries, *Chemical Reviews*, 2022, 122(3), 3763-3819.
- [40] Feipeng Zhao, Sandamini H Alahakoon, Keegan Adair, Shumin Zhang, **Wei Xia**, Weihan Li, Chuang Yu, Renfei Feng, Yongfeng Hu, Jianwen Liang, Xiaoting Lin, Yang Zhao, Xiaofei Yang, Tsun-Kong Sham, Huan Huang, Li Zhang, Shangqian Zhao, Shigang Lu, Yining Huang*, Xueliang Sun*, An air-stable and Li-metal-compatible glass-ceramic electrolyte enabling high-performance all-solid-state Li metal batteries, *Advanced Materials*, 2021, 33(8), 2006577.
- [39] Pengcheng Yu, Yu Ye, Jinlong Zhu, **Wei Xia***, Yusheng Zhao*, Optimized interfaces in antiperovskite electrolyte-based solid-state lithium metal batteries for enhanced performance, *Frontiers in Chemistry*, 2021, 9, 786956.
- [38] Long Kong*, Liping Wang, Jinlong Zhu, Juncao Bian, **Wei Xia**, Ruo Zhao, Haibin Lin, Yusheng Zhao*, Configuring solid-state batteries to power electric vehicles: A deliberation on technology, chemistry and energy, *Chemical Communications*, 2021, 57 (94), 12587-12594.
- [37] Juncao Bian*, Huimin Yuan, Muqing Li, Sifan Ling, Bei Deng, Wen Luo, Xuedan Chen, Lihong Yin, Shuai Li, Long Kong, Ruo Zhao, Haibin Lin, **Wei Xia**, Yusheng Zhao*, Zhouguang Lu*, Li-rich antiperovskite/nitrile butadiene rubber composite electrolyte for sheet-type solid-state lithium metal battery, *Frontiers in Chemistry*, 2021, 9, 744417.
- [36] Ruo Zhao, Yingxiao Wu, Zibin Liang, Lei Gao, **Wei Xia**, Yusheng Zhao*, Ruqiang Zou*, Metal-organic frameworks for solid-state electrolytes, *Energy & Environmental Science*, 2020, 13 (8), 2386-

2403.

[35] Feipeng Zhao, Qian Sun, Chuang Yu, Shumin Zhang, Keegan Adair, Sizhe Wang, Yulong Liu, Yang Zhao, Jianwen Liang, Changhong Wang, Xiaona Li, Xia Li, **Wei Xia**, Ruying Li, Huan Huang, Li Zhang, Shangqian Zhao, Shigang Lu, Xueliang Sun*, Ultrastable anode interface achieved by fluorinating electrolytes for all-solid-state Li metal batteries, *ACS Energy Letters*, 2020, 5(4), 1035-1043.

[34] Ruo Zhao, Song Gao, Yingxiao Wu, Zibin Liang, Hao Zhang, **Wei Xia**, Shuai Li, Yusheng Zhao, Ruqiang Zou*, Nano-bundles of iron phosphide fabricated by direct phosphorization of metal-organic frameworks as an efficient hydrogen evolving electrocatalyst, *Chemistry—A European Journal*, 2020, 26(18), 4001-4006.

[33] Hao Zhang‡, **Wei Xia**‡, Haoming Shen, Wenhan Guo, Zibin Liang, Kexin Zhang, Yingxiao Wu, Bingjun Zhu, Ruqiang Zou*, Antiperovskite intermetallic nanoparticles for enhanced oxygen reduction, *Angewandte Chemie International Edition*, 2020, 59(5), 1871-1877.

[32] **Wei Xia**, Fabrication of metal-organic framework derived nanomaterials and their electrochemical applications. *Springer*, 2018.

[31] **Wei Xia**‡, Chong Qu‡, Zibin Liang, Bote Zhao, Shuge Dai, Bin Qiu, Yang Jiao, Qiaobao Zhang, Xinyu Huang, Wenhan Guo, Dai Dang, Ruqiang Zou*, Dingguo Xia*, Qiang Xu*, Meilin Liu*, High-performance energy storage and conversion materials derived from a single metal-organic framework/graphene aerogel composite, *Nano Letters*, 2017, 17(5), 2788-2795.

[30] Qi-Long Zhu‡, **Wei Xia**‡, Li-Rong Zheng, Ruqiang Zou*, Zheng Liu, Qiang Xu*, Atomically dispersed Fe/N-doped hierarchical carbon architectures derived from a metal-organic framework composite for extremely efficient electrocatalysis, *ACS Energy Letters*, 2017, 2(2), 504-511.

[29] Wenhan Guo‡, **Wei Xia**‡, Kunting Cai, Yingxiao Wu, Bin Qiu, Zibin Liang, Chong Qu, Ruqiang Zou*, Kinetic-controlled formation of bimetallic metal-organic framework hybrid structures, *Small*, 2017, 13(41), 1702049.

[28] Ruo Zhao, **Wei Xia**, Cong Lin, Junliang Sun, Asif Mahmood, Qingfei Wang, Bin Qiu, Hassina Tabassum, Ruqiang Zou*, A pore-expansion strategy to synthesize hierarchically porous carbon derived from metal-organic framework for enhanced oxygen reduction, *Carbon*, 2017, 114, 284-290.

[27] Zibin Liang, **Wei Xia**, Chong Qu, Bin Qiu, Hassina Tabassum, Song Gao, Ruqiang Zou*, Edge-abundant porous Fe₃O₄ nanoparticles docking in nitrogen-rich grapheme aerogel as efficient and durable electrocatalysts for oxygen reduction, *ChemElectroChem*, 2017, 4(10), 2442-2447.

[26] Hassina Tabassum, Asif Mahmood, Qingfei Wang, **Wei Xia**, Zibin Liang, Bin Qiu, Ruqiang Zou*, Hierarchical cobalt hydroxide and B/N co-doped graphene nanohybrids derived from metal-organic frameworks for high energy density asymmetric supercapacitors, *Scientific Reports*, 2017, 7, 43084.

[25] Bin Qiu, Wenhan Guo, Zibin Liang, **Wei Xia**, Song Gao, Qingfei Wang, Xiaofeng Yu, Ruo Zhao, Ruqiang Zou*, Fabrication of Co₃O₄ nanoparticles in thin porous carbon shells from metal-organic frameworks for enhanced electrochemical performance, *RSC Advances*, 2017, 7, 13340-13346.

[24] **Wei Xia**, Asif Mahmood, Zibin Liang, Ruqiang Zou*, Shaojun Guo*, Earth-abundant nanomaterials for oxygen reduction, *Angewandte Chemie International Edition*, 2016, 55(8), 2650-2676.

[23] Qi-Long Zhu‡, **Wei Xia**‡, Tomoki Akita, Ruqiang Zou*, Qiang Xu*, Metal-organic framework-derived honeycomb-like open porous nanostructures as precious-metal-free catalysts for highly efficient oxygen electroreduction, *Advanced Materials*, 2016, 28 (30), 6391-6398.

[22] Jie Liang, **Wei Xia**, Junliang Sun*, Jie Su, Maofeng Dou, Ruqiang Zou, Fuhui Liao, Yingxia Wang*, Jianhua Lin, A multi-dimensional quasi-zeolite with 12×10×7-ring channels demonstrates high thermal stability and good gas adsorption selectivity, *Chemical Science*, 2016, 7, 3025-3030.

- [21] Asif Mahmood, Ruqiang Zou*, Qingfei Wang, **Wei Xia**, Hassina Tabassum, Bin Qiu, Ruo Zhao, Nanostructured electrode materials derived from metal-organic framework xerogels for high-energy-density asymmetric supercapacitor, *ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces*, 2016, 8(3), 2148-2157.
- [20] Yanbing Yang, Wei Yin, Shiting Wu, Xiangdong Yang, **Wei Xia**, Yue Shen, Yunhui Huang, Anyuan Cao*, Quan Yuan*, Perovskite-type LaSrMnO electrocatalyst with uniform porous structure for an efficient Li–O₂ battery cathode, *ACS Nano*, 2016, 10(1), 1240-1248.
- [19] **Wei Xia**‡, Asif Mahmood‡, Ruqiang Zou*, Qiang Xu*, Metal-organic frameworks and their derived nanostructures for electrochemical energy storage and conversion, *Energy & Environmental Science*, 2015, 8(7), 1837-1866.
- [18] **Wei Xia**, Ruqiang Zou*, Li An, Dingguo Xia, Shaojun Guo*, A metal-organic framework route to in situ encapsulation of Co@Co₃O₄@C core@shell nanoparticles into a highly ordered porous carbon matrix for oxygen reduction, *Energy & Environmental Science*, 2015, 8(2), 568-576.
- [17] Weifeng Huang, Jing Zhou, Biao Li, Li An, Peixin Cui, **Wei Xia**, Li Song, Dingguo Xia*, Wangsheng Chu*, Ziyu Wu*, A new route toward improved sodium ion batteries: a multifunctional fluffy Na_{0.67}FePO₄/CNT nanocactus, *Small*, 2015, 11(18), 2170-2176.
- [16] Weijun Mu, Xin Huang, Ruiqin Zhong, **Wei Xia**, Jia Liu, Ruqiang Zou*, Lanthanide contraction effects on the structures, thermostabilities, and CO₂ adsorption and separation behaviors of isostructural lanthanide-organic frameworks, *CrystEngComm*, 2015, 17(7), 1637-1645.
- [15] Asif Mahmood, **Wei Xia**, Nasir Mahmood, Qingfei Wang, Ruqiang Zou*, Hierarchical heteroaggregation of binary metal-organic gels with tunable porosity and mixed valence metal sites for removal of dyes in water, *Scientific Reports*, 2015, 5, 10556.
- [14] Jia Liu, **Wei Xia**, Weijun Mu, Peizhou Li, Yanli Zhao*, Ruqiang Zou*, New challenge of metal-organic frameworks for high-efficient separation of hydrogen chloride toward clean hydrogen energy, *Journal of Materials Chemistry A*, 2015, 3(10), 5275-5279.
- [13] Yuanyuan Li, **Wei Xia**, Ruqiang Zou, Jianan Zhang*, Zhimin Chen, Qun Xu*, Facile fabrication of N-doped hierarchical porous carbon@CNT coaxial nanocables with high performance for energy storage and conversion, *RSC Advances*, 2015, 5(117), 96580-96586.
- [12] Renjie Chen‡, Ruimin Yao‡, **Wei Xia**, Ruqiang Zou*, Electro/photo to heat conversion system based on polyurethane embedded graphite foam, *Applied Energy*, 2015, 152, 183-188.
- [11] Kaixi Wang, Jianan Zhang*, **Wei Xia**, Ruqiang Zou, Junhui Guo, Zhongmin Gao, Wenfu Yan, Shaojun Guo*, Qun Xu*, A dual templating route to three-dimensionally ordered mesoporous carbon nanonetworks: tuning the mesopore type for electrochemical performance optimization, *Journal of Materials Chemistry A*, 2015, 3(37), 18867-18873.
- [10] Xinyu Huang‡, Zhenpu Liu‡, **Wei Xia**, Ruqiang Zou*, Ray PS Han*, Alkylated phase change composites for thermal energy storage based on surface-modified silica aerogels, *Journal of Materials Chemistry A*, 2015, 3(5), 1935-1940.
- [9] Qingfei Wang, Ruqiang Zou*, **Wei Xia**, Jin Ma, Bin Qiu, Asif Mahmood, Ruo Zhao, Yangyuchen Yang, Dingguo Xia, Qiang Xu, Facile synthesis of ultrasmall CoS₂ nanoparticles within thin N-doped porous carbon shell for high performance lithium-ion batteries, *Small*, 2015, 11(21), 2511-2517.
- [8] **Wei Xia**, Jinghan Zhu, Wenhao Guo, Li An, Dingguo Xia, Ruqiang Zou*, Well-defined carbon polyhedrons prepared from nano metal–organic frameworks for oxygen reduction, *Journal of Materials Chemistry A*, 2014, 2(30), 11606-11613.
- [7] Xinyu Huang, **Wei Xia**, Ruqiang Zou*, Nanoconfinement of phase change materials within carbon aerogels: phase transition behaviours and photo-to-thermal energy storage, *Journal of Materials*

Chemistry A, 2014, 2(47), 19963-19968.

[6] **Wei Xia**, Bin Qiu, Dingguo Xia, Ruqiang Zou*, Facile preparation of hierarchically porous carbons from metal-organic gels and their application in energy storage, *Scientific Reports*, 2013, 3, 1935.

[5] **Wei Xia**, Xiangmei Zhang, Ling Xu, Yingxia Wang, Jianhua Lin, Ruqiang Zou*, Facile and economical synthesis of metal-organic framework MIL-100(Al) gels for high efficiency removal of microcystin-LR, *RSC Advances*, 2013, 3(27), 11007-11013.

[4] Qingfei Wang, **Wei Xia**, Wenhan Guo, Li An, Dingguo Xia, Ruqiang Zou*, Functional zeolitic-imidazolate-framework-templated porous carbon materials for CO₂ capture and enhanced capacitors, *Chemistry – An Asian Journal*, 2013, 8(8), 1879-1885.

[3] Liangjie Chen, Ruqiang Zou*, **Wei Xia**, Zhenpu Liu, Yuanyuan Shang, Jinlong Zhu, Yingxia Wang, Jianhua Lin, Dingguo Xia, Anyuan Cao*, Electro- and photodriven phase change composites based on wax-infiltrated carbon nanotube sponges, *ACS Nano*, 2012, 6(12), 10884-10892.

[2] Zhongjun Lin, Ruqiang Zou*, **Wei Xia**, Liangjie Chen, Xidong Wang, Fuhui Liao, Yingxia Wang, Jianhua Lin, Anthony K Burrell, Ultrasensitive sorption behavior of isostructural lanthanide-organic frameworks induced by lanthanide contraction, *Journal of Materials Chemistry*, 2012, 22(39), 21076-21084.

[1] Zhongjun Lin, Ruqiang Zou*, Jie Liang, **Wei Xia**, Dingguo Xia, Yingxia Wang, Jianhua Lin, Tongliang Hu, Qiang Chen, Xidong Wang, Yusheng Zhao, Anthony K Burrell*, Pore size-controlled gases and alcohols separation within ultramicroporous homochiral lanthanide-organic frameworks, *Journal of Materials Chemistry*, 2012, 22(16), 7813-7818.